Permit number	Applicant	Receipt of application Federal Register notice	Permit issuance date
		75 FR 34766; June 18, 2010 75 FR 34766; June 18, 2010	

Marine Mammals

Permit number	Applicant	Receipt of application Federal Register notice	Permit issuance date
	Robert F. Rockwell, American Museum of Natural History Sea Studios Foundation	75 FR 14627; March 26, 2010 75 FR 14627; March 26, 2010	

Dated: July 23, 2010.

Brenda Tapia,

Program Analyst, Branch of Permits, Division of Management Authority.

[FR Doc. 2010-18754 Filed 7-29-10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE S

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Investigation Nos. 701–TA–466 and 731–TA–1162 (Final)]

Wire Decking From China; Determinations

On the basis of the record ¹ developed in the subject investigations, the United States International Trade Commission (Commission) determines, pursuant to sections 705(b) and 735(b) of the Tariff Act of 1930 (19 U.S.C. 1671d(b)) and (19 U.S.C. 1673d(b)) (the Act), that an industry in the United States is not materially injured or threatened with material injury, and the establishment of an industry in the United States is not materially retarded, by reason of imports of wire decking from China, provided for in subheadings 9403.90.80, 7217.10, 7217.20, 7326.20, 7326.90, and 9403.20.00 of the Harmonized Tariff Schedule of the United States, that the U.S. Department of Commerce has determined are subsidized and sold in the United States at less than fair value ("LTFV").2

Background

The Commission instituted these investigations effective June 5, 2009, following receipt of a petition filed with the Commission and Commerce by AWP Industries, Inc., Frankfort, KY; ITC Manufacturing, Inc., Phoenix, AZ; J&L Wire Cloth, Inc., St. Paul, MN; Nashville

Wire Products Mfg. Co., Inc., Nashville, TN; and Wireway Husky Corp., Denver, NC. The final phase of the investigations was scheduled by the Commission following notification of preliminary determinations by Commerce that imports of wire decking from China were subsidized within the meaning of section 703(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1671b(b)) and dumped within the meaning of 733(b) of the Act (19 U.S.C. 1673b(b)). Notice of the scheduling of the final phase of the Commission's investigations and of a public hearing to be held in connection therewith was given by posting copies of the notice in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, Washington, DC, and by publishing the notice in the **Federal Register** on January 28, 2010 (75 FR 4584). The hearing was held in Washington, DC, on May 27, 2010, and all persons who requested the opportunity were permitted to appear in person or by counsel.

The Commission transmitted its determinations in these investigations to the Secretary of Commerce on July 26, 2010. The views of the Commission are contained in USITC Publication 4172 (July 2010), entitled *Wire Decking from China: Investigation Nos. 701–TA–466 and 731–TA–1162 (Final).*

Issued: July 26, 2010.

By order of the Commission.

Marilyn R. Abbott,

Secretary to the Commission. [FR Doc. 2010–18714 Filed 7–29–10; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 7020-02-P

INTERNATIONAL TRADE COMMISSION

[Inv. No. 337-TA-731]

In the Matter of Certain Toner Cartridges and Components Thereof; Notice of Investigation

AGENCY: U.S. International Trade Commission.

ACTION: Institution of investigation pursuant to 19 U.S.C. 1337.

SUMMARY: Notice is hereby given that a complaint was filed with the U.S. International Trade Commission on June 28, 2010, under section 337 of the Tariff Act of 1930, as amended, 19 U.S.C. 1337, on behalf of Canon Inc., of Japan; Canon U.S.A., Inc. of Lake Success, New York; and Canon Virginia, Inc. of Newport News, Virginia. A letter supplementing the complaint was filed on July 15, 2010. The complaint alleges violations of section 337 based upon the importation into the United States, the sale for importation, and the sale within the United States after importation of certain toner cartridges and components thereof by reason of infringement of certain claims of U.S. Patent No. 5,903,803 ("the '803 patent") and U.S. Patent No. 6,128,454 ("the '454 patent"). The complaint further alleges that an industry in the United States exists as required by subsection (a)(2) of section 337.

The complainants request that the Commission institute an investigation and, after the investigation, issue an exclusion order and cease and desist orders.

ADDRESSES: The complaint, except for any confidential information contained therein, is available for inspection during official business hours (8:45 a.m. to 5:15 p.m.) in the Office of the Secretary, U.S. International Trade Commission, 500 E Street, SW., Room 112, Washington, DC 20436, telephone 202-205-2000. Hearing impaired individuals are advised that information on this matter can be obtained by contacting the Commission's TDD terminal on 202-205-1810. Persons with mobility impairments who will need special assistance in gaining access to the Commission should contact the Office of the Secretary at 202–205–2000. General information concerning the Commission may also be obtained by accessing its internet server at http:// www.usitc.gov. The public record for

¹ The record is defined in sec. 207.2(f) of the Commission's Rules of Practice and Procedure (19 CFR 207.2(f)).

² Commissioners Charlotte R. Lane and Irving A. Williamson dissented and determined that an industry in the United States is materially injured by reason of imports of wire decking from China.